Abdul Rehman

From: sanket@trufrost.com

Sent: 23 April 2024 18:19

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: Discounted Price for Ice Machine for Travel Food Services.
Attachments: PRO-FORMA # Prof-2425-04905 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd.(MH).pdf
Hi Abdul,

Evening!

Please find attached herewith the Discounted Quote for Third Wave Coffee for Delhi Airport and Lucknow Airport.
These are Ex warehouse cost from Bhiwandi warehouse.

IC 55 BW Premia is Currently Available, Provided if you provide the PO and advances for the machine.
IC 100 Premia — Expected by 10" May 24 Provided if you provide the PO and advances for the machine.

I am listing out the relevant products which are quoted in the attached email and can be viewed from our website.

IC 55 BW Premia
Ice Machine with self-contained bin (55kgs/24hrs) suitable for bottled water jars & online water : https://trufrost.com/product/ic-55bw-premia/

IC 100 Premia
Ice Machine with self-contained bin (95kgs/24hrs) : https://trufrost.com/product/ic-100-premia/

PRO-FORMA # Prof-2425-04905 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd.(MH)

Sanket Dhir

Sr. Manager - Key Accounts

Trufrost & Butler
Trufrost Cooling Pvt. Ltd Unit No.1404, Lodha Supremus, Opp. MTNL, Off JVLR, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai - 400072,
Mabharashtra, India.
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